
Town of Dumfries 

Council Meeting Packet 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Monaé S. Nickerson, Vice Mayor 

Tyrone Brown, Councilmember 

Shaun Peet, Councilmember 

Selonia B. Miles, Councilmember 

Cydny A. Neville, Councilmember 

Brian K. Fields, Councilmember 

Keith C. Rogers, Jr., Town Manager 

Sharon E. Pandak, Town Attorney 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 

December 6, 2022 



DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
Virginia's Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 

CHARTERED 1749 INCORPORATED 1961 

John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 
17739 Main Street, Suite 200 

Dumfries, Virginia 22026 
Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544 

www.dumfriesva.gov 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 AT 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

II. Moment of Silent Prayer

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Adoption of Agenda

V. Awards and Proclamations

A. World AIDS Day and HIV/AIDS Awareness Month Proclamation –

Councilwoman Cydny Neville – Page 1

B. Community Service Award to the Buffalo Soldiers – Councilman Brian Fields

– Page 2

C. Community Service Award to Nathaniel Keys– Councilman Brian Fields –

Page 3

D. Community Service Award to Tedd Dorloius - Councilman Brian Fields –

Page 4

VI. Approval of Minutes

A. Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – November 15, 2022 – Pages 5-6

VII. Citizen Comment Period

VIII. Mayor & Council Comment

IX. Reports and Presentations

A. Main Street Development – Audeo Partners

B. PWCS Specialty Information – Lynmara Colon, Director of Student

Opportunity and Multilingual Services – Pages 7-27

https://www.dumfriesva.gov/


X. Closed Session

A. Discussion or consideration of acquisition of real property for a public 
purpose, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the 
bargaining or negotiating strategy of the public body, pursuant to Va. 
Code §§2.2-3711.A.3 – Pages 28-29

XI. Adjournment



WORLD AIDS DAY AND  HIV/AIDS AWARENESS MONTH PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, over forty years ago the first documented cases of AIDS brought about an 
era of uncertainty, fear, and discrimination; and 

WHEREAS, HIV/AIDS has taken tens of millions of lives -- and far too many people 
with HIV have struggled to get the care, treatment, and compassion they deserve; and 

WHEREAS, people living with HIV can face stigma and discrimination, creating 
barriers to prevention and treatment services; and 

WHEREAS, in the decades since those first cases, with ingenuity, leadership, 
research, and historic investments in evidence-based practices, we have begun to move toward 
an era of resilience and hope -- and we are closer than ever to reaching an AIDS-free 
generation; and 

WHEREAS, on World AIDS Day and HIV/AIDS Awareness month, we join with the 
international community to remember those we have lost too soon, reflect on the tremendous 
progress we have made in battling this disease, and provide support and compassion to those 
living with HIV. and 

WHEREAS, we are fortunate to have an Inova Juniper Program located in the Town 
of Dumfries to provide all aspects of primary medical care and mental health, substance abuse 
and case management services to HIV positive individuals along with a history of delivering 
compassionate HIV/AIDS clinical and educational services; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries is a member of the Northern Virginia Regional 
Commission, which manages funding from The Ryan White Comprehensive AIDS Resources 
Emergency (CARE) Act and supports the INOVA Juniper Program 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Dumfries hereby 
acknowledges December 1st as WORLD AIDS DAY and each December as HIV/ AIDS 
AWARENESS MONTH. 

By Order of Council: 

___________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
December 6, 2022 

1



OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARD  
PRESENTED BY COUNCILMAN BRIAN K. FIELDS 

TO 
THE BUFFALO SOLDIERS MOTORCYCLE CLUB OF NORTHERN VIRGINIA 

WHEREAS, the Christmas in Dumfries Shop with a Cop Program has been a Dumfries 
Police Departments tradition since the Late 90’s and was started by Officer Worley under the 
leadership of the Late Chief Calvin L. Johnson; and 

WHEREAS, the annual yearly tradition has helped many families over the years from 
the Dumfries and Triangle areas. For many years we have had way more children than Officers 
and Volunteers; and 

WHEREAS, during these outnumbered times the Buffalo Soldiers Motorcycle Club of 
Northern Virginia was called upon to assist and like true soldiers they rose to action and served. 
Without the Buffalo Soldiers support the program may not have been as successful as it is now 
and will continue to be; and 

WHEREAS, the Buffalo Soldiers has the motto of “Ready and Forward”, which comes 
from the 10th Cavalry of the United States Army; and 

WHEREAS, the Buffalo Soldiers Motorcycle Club of Northern Virginia was established 
in 2002 and has served the local community in many ways by teaching the history of the Buffalo 
Soldier at our local schools and community events and Promoting safe riding habits; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries greatly appreciates your continued service to our 
town and Community and being an outstanding partner to the Christmas in Dumfries Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, I, Brian K. Fields, Councilman of the 
Town of Dumfries, do hereby recognize the Buffalo Soldiers Motorcycle Club of Northern 
Virginia as the recipient of the Outstanding Community Service Award 2022 on this the 6th day 
of December 2022 in the Town of Dumfries, and urge all citizens to congratulate them for the 
honor they are receiving today. 

By Order of Council: 

___________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
December 6, 2022

2



OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARD  
PRESENTED BY COUNCILMAN BRIAN K. FIELDS 

TO 
MR. NATHANIEL KEY 

WHEREAS, Nathaniel Key has been an outstanding mentor and an Automotive Technical 
Manager at our local Jiffy Lube for nearly 20 years; and 

WHEREAS, through his leadership he has inspired at least 30 or more young men and women to 
become technicians in the automotive industry. Many techs that he has mentored have gone on to other 
local dealers or other Jiffy lubes within the Northern Virginia area; and 

WHEREAS, his expertise has been sought after to travel to many other locations to assist in 
training and business stability; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Keys long history and knowledge in the automotive technical industry, started 
as a teenager with assisting family who worked on cars from the back yard to the professional shops; and 

WHEREAS, mentors like Mr. Key, are what his technicians  and clientele greatly appreciate 
about him. He definitely knows how to take care of his clientele and new customers with an award 
winning smile and his familiarity with different vehicles and tools of the trade. Dumfries has one of the 
best in Mr. Key and we greatly appreciate him. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, I, Brian K. Fields, Councilman of the Town of 
Dumfries, do hereby recognize the Nathaniel Key as the recipient of the Outstanding Community Service 
Award 2022 on this the 6th day of December 2022 in the Town of Dumfries, and urge all citizens to 
congratulate them for the honor they are receiving today. 

By Order of Council: 

___________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
December 6, 2022

3



OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARD  
PRESENTED BY COUNCILMAN BRIAN K. FIELDS 

TO 
MR. TED DORLOUIS 

WHEREAS, Tedd Dorlouis has been a resident of the Dumfries area for almost 20 years and 
graduated from Potomac High School in 2008; and 

WHEREAS, Tedd work ethic and great ability to lead and mentor is one of a kind and is so 
greatly noticed by his pears and people he worked around; and 

WHEREAS, this great way about Tedd landed him on the CBS show “Undercover Boss”, episode 
titled “On Call 24/7” ; and 

WHEREAS, Tedd was working for Restoration One for 6 years at the time and just recently 
moved on to further his career with another local company; 

WHEREAS, wherever Tedd will go, his work ethics is one to be proud of.  According to Ted, “I 
like working in my position as a team leader, because I’m almost like a fireman, coming to the peoples 
rescue when they have a problem, without the flames of course lol”. 

WHEREAS, Ted is a great example  of a Dumfries resident and Potomac High School graduate 
doing great things in our community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, I, Brian K. Fields, Councilman of the Town of 
Dumfries, do hereby recognize the Ted Dorlouis as the recipient of the Outstanding Community Service 
Award 2022 on this the 6th day of December 2022 in the Town of Dumfries, and urge all citizens to 
congratulate them for the honor they are receiving today. 

By Order of Council: 

___________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
December 6, 2022

4



DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the Town’s Website 
at www.dumfriesva.gov and YouTube Channel at  

https://youtu.be/0p-gpiJRnUI 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

At 7:00 PM, Vice Mayor Nickerson called the meeting to order.  The
following members were recorded as present: Fields, Miles, Neville, and
Nickerson; Brown and Peet were absent due to illness. Mayor Wood was
absent on town business.

II. Silent Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

A moment of silent prayer was held followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Councilwoman Miles, seconded by Councilman
Fields to adopt the agenda as presented. Vote 4-0-0 (Yes: Fields, Miles,
Neville, and Nickerson; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A)

IV. Awards and Proclamations

Small Business Saturday Proclamation – Vice Mayor Nickerson

Proclamation Recognizing Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Incorporated –
Councilwoman Cydny Neville

V. Approval of the Minutes

On a motion made by Councilwoman Miles, seconded by Councilman
Fields to approve the minutes of the November 1, 2022, Town of Dumfries
Council meeting.  Vote 3-0-1 (Yes: Fields, Miles, and Nickerson; No: N/A;
Abstain: Neville).

VI. Citizen Comment Period

Citizen comments were heard by the Council.

5

http://www.dumfriesva.gov/
https://youtu.be/0p-gpiJRnUI


VII. Reports and Presentations

Town Manager’s Report – Town Manager Keith Rogers, Jr.

Town Manager Rogers presented his report and addressed questions from
the Council.

VIII. Action Item (Public Hearing)

Ordinance to Approve a Conditional Use Permit, CUP2022-002, for a
Childcare Center, Les Souliers Du Shores to be Located at 17606 Main
Street, Suites 201 and 202 with Town Council – Public Hearing

Following the public hearing on a motion made by Councilwoman Miles,
seconded by Councilman Peet to approve the Ordinance to Approve a
Conditional Use Permit, CUP2022-002, for a Childcare Center, Les Souliers
Du Shores to be Located at 17606 Main Street, Suites 201 and 202.  Vote 4-
0-0 (Yes: Fields, Miles, Neville, and Nickerson; No: N/A; Abstain: N/A)

IX. Adjournment

Vice Mayor Nickerson adjourned the meeting at 7:39 P.M.

6



Specialty Program 
Information

Lynmara Colon 
Director, Student Opportunity and Multilingual 
Service

7



Essential Understandings

• Participants will understand Specialty Programs in
Prince William County.

• Participants will explore high school Specialty
Programs.

• Participants will understand the Specialty
Programs application process, deadlines, and
supports.

8



What are Specialty Programs?

• Specialty Programs are PWCS programs that focus on:

• career exploration,

• subject area concentration, and

• college/university preparation.

• All elementary and middle school programs are interest-based,
transport programs

• Most high school programs are interest-based programs.

• Transfer, Transport, and Site-Based opportunities are available.

9



Types of  Specialty Programs

Transfer

Students participating in 
these programs will 

transfer to the program 
location for all courses and 

activities

All ES and MS programs 
and most HS programs

Site-basedTransport
Students participating in 
these programs attend all 
core classes, non-CTE 
classes, and activities at 

their base school

Some HS programs

Program is located only at 
the base school

HS JROTC programs

10



Program Service Areas

Fred Lynn MS (IB MYP)

• Fred Lynn

• Potomac Shores

• Rippon

• Woodbridge

Hampton MS (IB MYP)

• Benton

• Graham Park

• Hampton

• Potomac

Each program location serves a specific region within Prince William 

County.

Example: I am zoned for Potomac Middle School and am interested in 

IB MYP. Where would I go?

11



Available Transportation

Traditional Bus Service

Stops within the neighborhood 
school boundaries and provides 
access to the neighborhood 
school.

Express Bus Service

Stops outside the neighborhood 
school boundaries and provides 
access to the Specialty Program 

school.

*Specialty Program students attending a program outside of
their zoned school may use an express bus stop. The 

family indicates the preferred stop on the application.

12



Activities and Athletics

• Governed by the Virginia High School League (VHSL).

• Eligibility is established in 9th grade.

• Students applying for a specialty program in 10th or 11th

grade may request a special waiver.

• After establishing eligibility, students may be ineligible for
up to 365 days if  a program or school change is made.

For more information, review Regulation 640-2

13



Elementary Specialty Programs

IB Primary Years 
Programme (IB PYP)

• Antietam

• Buckland Mills

• Ellis

• Mullen

• Rosa Parks

Traditional SchoolsWorld Languages

• Enterprise (Spanish)

• Lake Ridge (French)

• River Oaks (Spanish)

• Signal Hill (French)

• Tyler (Spanish)

• Pennington

• Porter

14



Middle School Specialty Programs

IB Middle Years 
Programme (IB PYP)

• Beville

• Fred Lynn

• Hampton

• Unity Braxton
Traditional Schools

World Languages

• Fred Lynn

• Lake Ridge

• Parkside

• Pennington

• Porter

Same Gender

• Woodbridge

Math and Science

• Graham Park

• Marsteller

• Rippon

15



High School Specialty Programs

Public Service

Architecture and 
Construction

Transportation
Science and 
Technology

Cross-Curricular 
Programs

Arts and 
Communication

16



Architecture and Construction

Plumbing

• Gar-Field

Building Trades

• Gainesville

• Patriot

Welding

• Potomac

Electricity

• Unity Reed

Cabinetmaking

• Hylton

17



Arts and Communication

International Studies 
& Languages

• Hylton

Cosmetology

• Unity Reed

• Woodbridge

Television 
Productions

• Hylton

• Patriot

Fine and Performing 
Arts

• Colgan

Culinary Arts

• Gar-Field

• Patriot

• Potomac

18



Cross-Curricular

International 
Baccalaureate 
Programme

• Gar-Field

• Unity Reed

AP Scholars Program

• Patriot

• Woodbridge

Pathways to 
Global 
Citizenship

• Gainesville

Cambridge 
Programme

• Brentsville

• Potomac

19



Public Service

Firefighting

• Prince William Public
Safety Center

Practical Nursing

• Osbourn Park

Pharmacy Technician

• Freedom

Medical Coding and 
Billing

• Freedom

JROTC

• Site-based

Law & Public Safety

• Freedom HS (CENS)

• Gar-Field (IB or stand-
alone)

20



Science and Technology

Biotechnology 
and Engineering

• Osbourn Park

Pre-Governor's 
School

• Osbourn Park

Cybersecurity

• Potomac

Biomedical 
Sciences

• Gainesville

• Osbourn Park

Environmental 
Science

• Brentsville

Governor's 
School at 
Innovation 
Park

Information 
Technology

• Battlefield

• Forest Park

Agriculture

• Brentsville

21



Transportation

Automotive 

Technology

• Hylton

• Osbourn Park

Aviation

Maintenance

• Unity Reed

• Woodbridge

22



Program Requirements

• Academics
• 'C' or better

• Attendance
• good attendance standing

• Behavior
• good behavioral standing

*Some programs may have additional requirements*

23



Program Requirements

All applications must be submitted through the 
application portal.

Students may choose up to three programs of
interest.

Program decisions are communicated in the 
application portal. 

24



Application Timeline

Application open November 1

Application Closes
• December 14- Center for Fine and Performing Arts

• February 1- all other programs

Application decisions communicated in online portal
• Mid-February

Deadline to accept an offered seat
• March 5

25



Contact and Supports

Website: pwcs.edu/SpecialtyPrograms

Email: AASP@pwcs.edu

Application Help Sessions: listed on website 
throughout the entire application timeline

26

mailto:AASP@pwcs.edu


27



MOTION: MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022 

SECOND: 

RE: AUTHORIZE CLOSED MEETING 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Town Council desires to discuss in closed meeting the 
following matter: 

Discussion or consideration of acquisition of real property for a public purpose, 
where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining or 
negotiating strategy of the public body, pursuant to Va. Code §§2.2-3711.A.3; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Va. Code §§2.2-3711.A.3, such discussion(s) may occur in 
closed meeting; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dumfries Town Council does 
hereby authorize discussion of the aforestated matter in closed meeting. 

VOTE 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

28



MOTION: MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022 

SECOND: 

RE: CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Town Council has convened in closed meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act; and 

WHEREAS, Va. Code §2.2-3712 requires a certification by the Town Council that such 
closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dumfries Town Council hereby 
certifies that, to the best of each member's knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully 
exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to 
which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were 
identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the 
Town Council. 

VOTE 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

29


	Binder3.pdf
	11152022 minutes

	Binder2.pdf
	Council Binder Cover 2022
	120622 agenda
	Binder1.pdf
	Buffalo Soilders Service Award 2022
	Nathaniel Key Service Award 2022
	Tedd Dorlouis Service Award 2022
	closed meeting acquisition of real property 12.6.2022
	VOTE

	Campbell Trustees to Town of Dumfries LOI CLEAN w. sep comments





